
 

October 15, 2021 

 

Ms. Karlene Fine, Executive Director 

North Dakota Industrial Commission 

ATTN:  Oil and Gas Research Program 

State Capitol – 14
th
 Floor 

600 East Boulevard Avenue, Department 405 

Bismarck, ND  58505-0840 

 

Re: Proposal Entitled “Well Site Thief Hatch Methane Detectors” 

 

Dear Ms. Fine:   

 

On behalf of Vareberg Engineering, Ltd. and Blue Rock Solutions, LLC, we are pleased to submit the 

original proposal in electronic format and two (2) copies as directed.  Also enclosed with the paper 

copies is the $100 Application Contribution.  It is our hope that the proposed project will result in an 

alternate method to monitor fugitive emissions from oil and gas production site thief hatches that is 

more accurate, efficient and economical than the current options available to oil and gas producers.   

 

The Statement of Tax Liability as required: 

Vareberg Engineering, Ltd. Does not have any tax liability owed to the State of North Dakota or any of 

its political subdivisions. 

 

This transmittal letter represents a binding commitment by Vareberg Engineering, Ltd. and Blue Rock 

Solutions, LLC to complete the project described in this proposal.  If you have any questions, please 

feel free to contact me at 701-234-0926 or by email at troy@varebergltd.com. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

VAREBERG ENGINEERING, LTD. 

 
Troy D. Vareberg, PE 



































 

20 N Broadway, OKC, OK 73102 (405) 234-9000 

 

 

  
 

 

July 16, 2021 

 

 

Troy Vareberg 

Vareberg Engineering 

1331 32nd Avenue South 

Fargo, ND 58103 

 

 

Re: Well Site Fugitive Emissions Monitoring System  

  

Dear Mr. Vareberg, 

 

This letter confirms Continental’s interest in and support for Vareberg Engineering’s ongoing 

effort to develop a new well site fugitive monitoring system that would enable earlier detection 

of fugitive emissions from a prioritized set of potential emissions sources, thereby facilitating 

faster and more effective repairs.  Continental remains committed to maintaining and improving 

best industry practices and technologies for minimizing emissions.  We appreciate the efforts you 

have made on this project and look forward to working with Vareberg on feasible solutions for 

an early emissions detection system.         

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Michael Bobo 

Supervisor, Air Quality Compliance 

Continental Resources 
 



1810 NDSU Research Circle North 

Fargo, ND  58102 

Tel  |701| 356-2200 

Fax |701| 356-3157 

www.Appareo.com 

 

 

 
 
 
July 14th, 2021 
 
 
 
Troy Vareberg, PE 
1331 32 Ave S 
Fargo, ND 58103 
 
 
RE: Proposal: “Well Site Thief Hatch Methane Detectors” 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Vareberg, 
 
This is a letter confirming that Appareo is interested in participating in the project listed above that is being coordinated by 
Vareberg Engineering.  Through our collaborative activities, Appareo will design, assemble, and supply wireless, battery-operated 
prototypes that can be used to detect fugitive methane gas emissions on tanks located at oil well sites. 
 
We are excited about this project and look forward to working with Vareberg Engineering. 
 
Regards, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Barry D. Batcheller, Ph.D. 
Chairman 
Appareo 
1810 NDSU Research Circle North 
Fargo, ND 58102 
bbatcheller@appareo.com 





 

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 
NDSU DEPT 2480 | PO Box 6050 | Fargo ND 58108 | 701.231.7019 | Fax 701.231.8677 | www.ndsu.edu/ece 

 
NDSU is an EO/AA university 

   

 

 

 

 

9/13/2019 

 

Troy Vareberg, PE 

1331 32 Ave S 

Fargo, ND 58103 

 

Mr. Vareberg, 

 

This is a letter conforming our willingness to collaborate on the proposal entitled: “Well Site Fugitive Emissions 

Networked Monitoring System”, which is being coordinated by Vareberg Engineering.  In particular, our group 

at North Dakota State Universtiy will research and design the wireless sensor portion of the project, and will work 

closly with the group at Vareberg Engineering and Dr. Chad Ulven’s group (also at NDSU) on the application of 

this sensor. 

 

We look forward to this collaboration.  If more information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.  We 

are happy to help! 

 

Regards, 

 

 
 

Benjamin D. Braaten, Ph.D. 

Professor and Chair of the Electrical and Computer Engineering Department 

1411 Centennial Blvd., 101G 

North Dakota State University 

Fargo, ND 58102 

Office: 701-231-7608 

benjamin.braaten@ndsu.edu 

 



 
 

 
 
9-13-19 
 
Troy Vareberg, PE 
1331 32 Ave S 
Fargo, ND 58103 
 
Dear Mr. Vareberg, 
 
RE: Proposal: “Well Site Fugitive Emissions Networked Monitoring System” 
 
With this letter, I would like to confirm that c2renew is interested in participating in the above stated 
project that is being coordinated by Vareberg Engineering. Through our collaborative activities, we are 
currently working with Vareberg Engineering in a Phase I development of the proposed emissions 
monitoring system and are excited to continue the work to achieve a fully networked gas monitoring 
system. 
 
With the oil and gas industry struggling with worker shortages and oil companies identifying remote 
monitoring systems as needed technology, the work Vareberg Engineering is proposing is critical to 
addressing this problem. With Vareberg’s current work in the oil and gas industry and c2renew’s work 
on composites and sensor development, I feel the collaboration will yield the results to solve these 
challenges.  
 
c2renew is very much looking forward to collaborating with Vareberg to develop devices and systems 
for monitoring and limiting the release of fugitive emissions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Corey Kratcha 
ceo 


